2019 Summer Inservice Committee Minutes



Committee: CDE

Chair: Cody Porath

Committee Members Present: Sam Hoffman, Marc Beitia, Robert Hale, Cody Park, Larin Crossley, Nick Davis, Janna Volkers, Troy Wright (6/17), Tom Woodland (6/17), Mike Tesnohlidek (/18)

Non-Voting Members Present: Bret Kindall, Robi Salsibury, McKenna Ford, Dr. Connors.

Secretary: McKenna Ford

Business:

Mark Beitia moved to accept the minutes Larin Crossley seconded. Motion passed.

Implied that the past two years minutes be reviewed and rules updated accordingly.

Robert Hale moved to accept Western National Rangeland CDE rules with the Idaho's current plant list. Mark Beitia seconded. Motion passed.

Nick Davis moved to postpone all floral topics until tomorrow (6/18/2019). Larin Crossley seconded. Motion passed.

Nick Davis moved to start a committee to begin revisions for the Ag Mechanics CDEs with a team from the Ag Mech section of the Ag Teacher Reference list. Robert Hale seconded. Mark Beitia moved to amend the motion by striking out Ag Mech Reference List and inserting at least one representative from each district, Tadd Wheeler, and Marvin Heimgartner and Nick Davis with Nick Davis being the chair. Robert Hale seconded. The amendment passed. The main motion passed.

Nick Davis moved to drop the aroma score to 5 points a piece and the drop the triangle test to 10 points a piece in the Food Science CDE. Sam Hoffman seconded. Motion passed.

Janna Volkers moved for University of Idaho continue to host the Idaho State FFA Entomology CDE. Robert Hale seconded. Motion passed.

Larin Crossley moved to remove malty sour from the mixing instructions from the Dairy Foods CDE mixing suggestion guide. Robert Hale seconded. Motion passed.

Robert Hale moved to recess until tomorrow. Nick Davis seconded.

6/18/2019

Mark Beitia moved that the Floral CDE exam contents come from the five (5) years of General Knowledge Exams from the National FFA Floriculture Career Development Event, excluding the most recent national event. Janna Volkers seconded. Motion passed.

Larin Crossley moved the Floriculture CDE includes 50 cent over/under with no penalty rule for the floral arrangement scorecard. Nick Davis seconded. Motion passed.

Nick Davis moved the Floriculture CDE includes 50 cent over/under with no penalty rule for the floral corsage scorecard. Mike Tesnohlidek seconded. Motion passed.

Robert Hale moved the Floriculture CDE Floriculture Plant Identification List include a plant list be organized by the common name alphabetically. Mark Beitia seconded. Motion passed.

Larin Crossley moved the Floriculture CDE Floral Arrangement Practicum Rubric include horizontal lines between depth, focal emphasis, line, mechanics, scale, and unity. Janna Volkers seconded. Motion passed.

Janna Volkers moved the Floriculture CDE Floral Arrangement Itemized List of Costs include an extra box for flowers used and foliage used. Nick Davis seconded. Motion passed.

Sam Hoffman moved the Floriculture CDE put lines between the total costs at the bottom of the Corsage Itemized List of Costs. Nick Davis seconded. Motion passed.

Email/Share committee minutes to idahoagteachers@gmail.com by Wednesday, June 20th!



Robert Hale moved the Floriculture CDE Plant Identification and Equipment Scorecards include a place for students to put their name, chapter, etc, make the answer spots less wide, and vertically list the equipment identification answer boxes. Cody Park seconded. Motion passed.

Janna Volkers moved to accept the overall formatting changes to Floriculture CDE paperwork suggested by the Floriculture CDE Superintendent. Larin Crossley seconded. Motion passed.

Cody Porath moved that flat iron steak wording be removed from the identification list of the Meats CDE. Robert Hale seconded. Motion passed.

Robert Hale moved that events will be available for verification following completion of scoring in all events for which scores determine rank. Individual scores for each section of the event, along with team scores where appropriate will be placed in folders and will be accessible only to the advisor of the chapter. Folders will be available at a central location during CDEs and monitored by a CDE volunteer or staff member. Teachers will be allowed to view scores only. If there is a discrepancy then the teacher must talk to the scoring coordinator and/or the superintendent and then refer back to the supporting materials after these steps. Mark Beitia seconded. Motion passed.

Mark Beitia moved for a sub-committee to be formed consisting of Marc Beitia, Trent Van Lueven, and Tom Jacobsen to discuss with Idaho Farm Bureau about sponsoring and judging the Agricultural Issues CDE. Nick Davis seconded. Motion passed.

Janna Volkers moved to add a line to state that all attire and tack are to be considered legal in the Horse Evaluation CDE rules. Robert Hale seconded. Motion passed.

Mark Beitia moved all state CDE/LE rule changes need to be posted on the IATA website no later than October 1st for the year 2019 and then September 1st for the years to come or the rule change will not take effect until the following year. Larin Crossley seconded. Motion passed.

Janna Volkers moved the superintendent of the Veterinary Science CDE change the team activity rules to reflect what is done at the state level. Larin Crossley seconded. Motion passed.

Nick Davis moved to strike question and answers section from the Veterinary Science CDE Team Activity scorecard and allow judges to ask clarifying questions. Sam Hoffman seconded. Motion passes.

Cody Park moved to add to the rules that Product Summary sheets for the Sales CDE are due one week prior to the competition. Larin Crossley seconded. Motion passed.

Robert Hale moved to add notations on the Forestry scorecard on Timber Cruising to reflect diameter and height **CLASS** so class is the correct answer and not diameter or height. Mike Tesnohlidek seconded. Motion passed.

Mike Tesnohlidek moved to amend the agronomy score cards to remove the sentence "all specimens be limited to small grains or legume crops" in the rules for the Plant Disorders, Diseases, and Insect Identification portion of the Agronomy CDE.. Larin Crossley seconded. Motion passed. Shawn Dygert moved to amend to say "limited to the crops on the plant ID List." Kala Hernandez. Seconded Amendment passed.

Mike Tesnohlidek moved to remove the Milk Mixing Preparations Chart from the rules of the Dairy Foods CDE and move them to a resource library via web address. Robert Hale seconded. Motion passed.

2019-2020 Chair: Nick Davis